ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SCCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 24, 2001
3:08 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson, Chair
Representative Peggy WIlson, Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghill
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Vic Kohring
Representative Sharon Ci ssna

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 255
"An Act establishing the Statew de Suicide Prevention Council;
and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 255(HES) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 247

"An Act relating to the detention of delinquent mnors and to
tenporary detention heari ngs; amendi ng Rul e 12, Al aska
Del i nquency Rul es; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED HB 247 OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 215
"An Act relating to the use of pharmaceutical agents in the
practice of optonetry; and providing for an effective date."
- MOVED HB 215 OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 197
"An Act relating to directives for personal health care services

and for nedical treatnent."

- MOVED CSHB 197(HES) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- April 24, 2001



HOUSE BI LL NO. 112

"An Act relating to information and services available to
pregnant wonen and ot her persons; and ensuring inforned consent
before an abortion nmay be performed, except in cases of nedica
enmer gency. "

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 255

SHORT TI TLE: STATEW DE SUI Cl DE PREVENTI ON COUNCI L
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE( S) PORTER

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

04/ 24/ 01 1163 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

04/ 24/ 01 1163 (H) HES, FIN

04/ 24/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 247
SHORT TI TLE: DETENTI ON OF DELI NQUENT M NORS
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE( S) MEYER

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

04/ 18/ 01 1031 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

04/ 18/ 01 1031 (H HES, JUD

04/ 24/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 215
SHORT TI TLE: OPTOVETRI STS AND PHARMACEUTI CALS
SPONSCR(S): LABOR & COWMERCE BY REQUEST

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

03/ 26/ 01 0730 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/ 26/ 01 0730 (H HES, L&C

04/ 24/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 197

SHORT TI TLE: HEALTH CARE SERVI CES DI RECTI VES
SPONSOR( S) :  REPRESENTATI VE( S) HUDSON

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action
03/19/01 0649 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 2- April 24, 2001



03/19/01 0649 (H HES, JUD
03/ 28/ 01 0762 (H COSPONSOR( S) :  KERTTULA
04/ 10/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 10/ 01 (H <Bi || Postponed to 4/17>
04/ 17/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 17/ 01 (H Heard & Held

M NUTE( HES)
04/ 19/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 19/ 01 (H Heard & Held

M NUTE( HES)
04/ 24/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE BRI AN PORTER

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 208

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as sponsor of HB 255.

KAREN PERDUE, Comm ssi oner

Department of Health & Social Services
PO Bon 110601

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 255.

THOVAS WRI GHT, Staff

to Representative Brian Porter

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 208

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 255.

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 110

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as sponsor of HB 247.

ROBERT BUTTCANE, Legislative and Adm nistrative Liaison
Di vision of Juvenile Justice

Department of Health & Social Services

PO Box 110634

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 247.

JEFF GONNASON, O D, Chair

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- April 24, 2001



Al aska Optonetric Association Legislative Conmttee
2211 East Northern Lights Boul evard

Anchor age, Al aska 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 215.

LI NDA CASSER, Optonetric Physician

Associ ate Dean for Academ c Prograns
Pacific University College of Optonetry
2043 Col | ege Wy

Forest Grove, Oregon 97116

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 215.

BOB PALMER, Director

State Governnmental Affairs

Aneri can Acadeny of Opht hal nol ogy

(No address provi ded)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 215.

CARL ROSEN, Opht hal nol ogi st

542 West 2nd Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 215.

M CHAEL LEAVI TT, Manager

State Governnental Affairs

Aneri can Acadeny of QOpht hal nol ogy

(No address provi ded)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 215.

MELANI E LESH, Staff

to Representative Bill Hudson

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil di ng, Room 502

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the sponsor of HB
197.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-50, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR FRED DYSON called the House Health, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:08 p.m
Representatives Dyson, WIson, Coghill, Cissna, and Joule were
present at the call to order. Representatives Stevens and
Kohring arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- April 24, 2001



HB 255- STATEW DE SUI Cl DE PREVENTI ON COUNCI L

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of SB 198, the conpanion bill]

CHAI R DYSON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO. 255, "An Act establishing the Statew de Suicide
Prevention Council; and providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE BRI AN PORTER, Alaska State Legislature, cane
forth as sponsor of HB 255. He stated:

It is devastating to |ose soneone to suicide at any
age, but it is especially tragic to lose a young
person who has so nmuch to live for. Suicide 1is
prevent abl e. In 1999, the United States Surgeon
General issued "A Call to Action" to prevent suicide.
The report made 15 recommendati ons categorized in the
areas of awareness, intervention, and nethodol ogy.
House Bill 255 is another step in answering both the
state's and the national call to action.

House Bill 255 wll establish a statew de suicide
prevention council nade up of 14 private and public
menbers representing rural and urban Al aska. Two
menbers from both the House and the Senate would sit
on the council. The governor would appoint ten
menbers, including experts in substance abuse and
nmental health, as well as people who have been

directly inpacted by suicide and who would work wth
yout h across the state.

Suicide is an ongoing epidemic in many parts of the

state. In rural Alaska and in the Matanuska-Susitna
Val l ey, the nunbers are at an all-tinme high. W all
must work together to reduce the toll suicide is

having on the people of our state. The council wll
focus on finding ways to reduce suicide rates, broaden
public awareness of the suicide warning signs, and
enhance suicide prevention services and prograns
t hroughout the state. Each March the council wll
submt a report to the legislature and the governor
with its findings and reconmendati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER stated that he has spent a lot of tinme in

| aw enforcenent, and when these tragedies occur [he would be
anong] the first to respond. He said that has nade a |asting

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- April 24, 2001



inpression on his life, to the extent that he was on the board
of Crisis, Inc., in Anchorage after retiring from the police
depart nment. He remarked that it is an unfortunate fact of life
that the enphasis of these types of tragedies is cyclic. Wile
progress was being nmade in this area in Al aska, other types of
critical events have occurred, and the enphasis and attention
that this should get have di m ni shed.

Nunmber 0515

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if there are any differences between
this bill and the bill that is comng over fromthe Senate.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER answered that they are conpanion bills.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL stated that the House State Affairs
Standing Conmittee heard a bill that had House and Senate
nmenbers on anot her board. He said there was debate on whet her
that woul d be appropriate.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER remarked that the wording has been
constructed in the bill so that the nmenbers and the board woul d
be advisory. He said the advisory designation overcones the
difficulty of having two conm ssions.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL remarked that the bill states that the
advi sory board would have terns of four year, while the [House
menbers of the] legislature only have two-year terns. He asked

if it was intended that the nenbers would only serve out the
time that they are in the |egislature

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER responded that Representative Coghill was
correct. He stated that every two years the presiding officer
woul d have the option of appointing new nenbers.

Nunmber 0646

KAREN PERDUE, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Health & Socia
Services (DHSS), cane forth and stated that suicide is a very
big problem in Al aska. She said Representative Bunde had
mentioned that the Attorney Ceneral convened a special
conference on suicide in 1999, and in gathering that material
together [the Attorney Ceneral] highlighted the fact that
suicides actually account for [nore] deaths in Anerica than
hom ci de. She noted that in 1988 the state |egislature took the
| eadership on suicide [prevention] under Senator WIIlie Hensley.
Qut of that effort came the existing avail able prograns.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- April 24, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked how nmany positions wthin the
departnment specifically deal w th suicide.

COWM SSI ONER PERDUE answered that [DHSS] does not have an
i ndi vidual who is exclusively devoted to this work. She said an
earlier piece of this support did give [DHSS] sone resources to
begin working directly with the conmunities that are npbst at

risk. As a result, [DHSS] wll have, for the first tine,
soneone available to work on suicide at the local |evel. Thi s
bill, she said, will give [DHSS] the ability to have the counci

staffed with a coordi nator who focuses on the planning.

CHAI R DYSON stated that he has seen at |least one simlar effort
in the past five years that has been successful, which was when
[ DHSS] put the right person in to work on the FAS (fetal al cohol
syndrone) and FAE (fetal alcohol effect) problem

Number 0857

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON remarked that, |ike Representative Porter,
when she worked with the anbulance squad she was one of the
first on the scene when sonething |like this has happened. She
said it is devastating for the people involved, as well as for
the people who cone upon the scene. She stated that she is
surprised to learn that this is an ongoing epidemc in nmany
parts of the state, such as rural Al aska and the Matanuska-
Susitna Vall ey.

CHAI R DYSON asked Conm ssioner Perdue if she anticipates that
the Denali Commssion or other sources mght be able to
financially help out.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER answered that Jeff Jessee of the [Al aska]
Ment al Heal th  Trust has already indicated interest in
participating and furnishing half of the fiscal note. He added
that when this kind of idea reaches fruition, it is presented
with a fiscal note that has the ability for successful
i npl enent ati on.

Number 1001
REPRESENTATI VE JOULE remarked that he would like to thank

Representative Porter for bringing this legislation forward. He
st at ed:

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- April 24, 2001



Sonetimes when you're young in life you think nothing

ever happens to you. Then you get on in your years
and you start reflecting back, and a whole |ot had
happened. ... You were just so busy in it. ... | had

the unfortunate experience of |osing a nenber of ny
famly to suicide. And you talk about a life-changing
experience. ... There's a tarnish that goes along with
it to those of us who are survivors. ... Very seldom
do we ever hear about those attenpts, which are so
many nore nunmerous than those that [are] conpleted,
and where there is such hopel essness for people.
Something that is oftentinmes a permanent sol ution
could be, if the right resources are in place, a
tenporary problem

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA stated that she has worked on crisis lines
and has worked with quite a few people who have been suicidal
She said the rate of suicide in the state is horrifying,
especially in rural Al aska. She remarked that it is
unbel i evabl e because all living things seek to continue |iving;
therefore, the fact that here are so many people who want to
stop [living] says sonething deeper about what needs to be
fixed.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL stated that page 5, line 14, nentions
strengthening existing and building new partnerships between
public and private [entities]. He said it would be his hope

that the faith-based comunity be included in that discussion,
because all the things that go along with suicide are not just
econom c or alcohol- and drug-related, but certainly get right
to the spirit of the person.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER responded that [the Senate] has already
made that adjustnent [in SB 198].

Number 1270

CHAIR DYSON asked if it wuld be appropriate to adopt a
conceptual anendnent to include that in the bill

THOVMAS WRIGHT, Staff to Representative Brian Porter, Al aska
State Legislature, responded that the Senate has added a nenber
to the council fromthe faith-based comunity.

REPRESENTATI VE PORTER stated that he would think that a
conceptual anmendnment mrroring that | anguage woul d be in order.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- April 24, 2001



Number 1303

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON mde a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 1, to add a nenber of the faith-based community to the
board in a simlar fashion to what has been adopted in the
Senate Health, Education and Social Services Standing Commttee
[ SB198] . There being no objection, conceptual Amendnent 1 was
adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE noved to report HB 255, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 255(HES) noved
from the House Health, Education and Social Services Standing
Conmittee.

HB 247- DETENTI ON OF DELI NQUENT M NORS

CHAI R DYSON announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 247, "An Act relating to the detention of
delinquent mnors and to tenporary detention hearings; anending
Rule 12, Alaska Delinquency Rules; and providing for an
effective date.”

Number 1380

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER, Al aska State Legislature, cane forth
as sponsor of HB 247 and sai d:

The State of Alaska receives federal grant funding to
i npl enent  mandates of the Juvenile Justice [and]
Del i nquency Prevention Act of 1974. And Al aska stands
to lose $168,000 of federal funds because of the
nunber of youth tenporarily held in rural and renote
jails throughout Alaska prior to an initial court
hearing and transport to a youth facility. ... [For
exanple], when a juvenile conmts a serious offense in
a rural or renote community [he or she] nmay need to be
detained upon arrest in order to protect the public,
dependi ng on what the juvenile has done.

There are only six juvenile detention centers
through Alaska, so serious juvenile offenders in
renmote communities often end up in village adult
| ockup facilities or jails awaiting ... relocation to
a juvenile facility. Federal regulations require that
juveniles in adult facilities not be held nore that 24
hours; however, the regulations also allow a state to

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- April 24, 2001



extend those tinme limts because of adverse weather,
limted transportation options, and other conditions,
which certainly pertain to us here in Al aska. Such an
extension is only available, though, in states where
juveniles nust make an initial appearance in court
Wi thin 24 hours of arrest.

House Bill 247 would require an initial appearance
in court within 24 hours, instead of the current 48
hours ... for juveniles placed in an adult jail or
| ockup, and would place the federal regul ati on
exception |anguage into state statute. [ This] would
then secure the federal funds that we nost desperately
need.

Number 1479

ROBERT  BUTTCANE, Legislative and Admnistrative Liaison,
Division of Juvenile Justice, Departnment of Health & Soci al
Services, cane forth and pointed out that this bill would only
i npact the process for juveniles held in adult facilities. The
48- hour arrai gnment schedule that applies to those that are held
in the juvenile facilities would not be changed. This woul d
afford sonme additional rights to juveniles who are held in "bad
beds" for the court to have the opportunity to make sure [the
youth] are being treated properly, and to encourage the system
to nove them as quickly and safely as is practically possible
into one of the juvenile facilities. He stated that this
doesn't happen to an extensive nunber of cases in the state, but
when it does, it jeopardizes the federal funding.

CHAI R DYSON asked if there is a track record of children being
abused while being held in adult facilities.

MR. BUTTCANE responded that he cannot say he is directly aware
of that. [ The Division of Juvenile Justice] does have a
contract with the University of Al aska Anchorage Justice Center
whi ch annually tracks all of the juveniles who are held in the
adult facilities.

CHAIR DYSON asked why this is occurring so late in the
[l egislative] session.

MR. BUTTCANE stated that he does not have the answer for that.

Nunber 1614

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10- April 24, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked if there is a protocol for when a
mnor is placed in an adult prison.

MR. BUTTCANE responded yes, that training is provided to the
rural jail supervisors. He said there are sone specific rules
such as that juveniles are not to be put in the sanme cell wth
adults and that there ideally is sight and sound separation. He

said there are situations in which jails are small and may
consist of one or two roons. When that happens, the juvenile
may be in one room and the adult in the other. He said he is
aware that sonme jails will release adult prisoners in order to
hold juvenile offenders pending transport into a regional youth
facility. He stated that there are supervision requirenents,
ti me-schedul e requirenents as to how often the youths should be
checked, juvenile pr obati on and par ent notification
requi renents, and requirenents that the youth be transported as
quickly and safely as is practical. He noted that |ast year

signs were printed up that outlined some of the major rules and
were sent to each community with an adult holding facility. He
stated that there is followup paper work that is sent to the
division as well as the University of Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON stated that in her district, Wangell,
there are several tines when a juvenile is held, but because of
weat her, planes can't get out. She asked if this would be an
uncontrol | able reason [for holding a juvenile].

MR. BUTTCANE answered that she was correct. He stated that this
bill is not asking that juveniles be held in these facilities
any longer; it is an opportunity to allow [the D vision of
Juvenile Justice] to claim some admnistrative exenptions in
order to continue receiving federal funding.

Nunber 1802

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER stated that one of the changes being nade
in the bill is that in order to keep the juveniles |onger, they
have to be given a court hearing within 24 hours; the current
state law is 48 [hours]. He added that there is a zero fiscal
note; however, by having these court hearings wthin 24 hours,
the hearings could be held on the weekends, which could nmean an
addi tional cost.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked if mmgistrate access is anticipated
in the nore renote areas.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- April 24, 2001



MR. BUTTCANE responded that the court can appoint magistrates to
hear children's cases in energencies. Sonetinmes the court wll
appoint standing nasters for ongoing children's cases. If a
| ocal community does have a nmgistrate, the juvenile taken into
custody wll oftentimes make an appearance before the
magi strate. However, other parties mght be there by tel ephone.
In comunities that don't have a magi strate, someone w || appear
on the phone from a regional hub. He stated that based on the
fiscal year 2000 cases in which children were taken into
custody, there would have been an additional 31 cases that would
have required an appearance in court one day earlier than what
is allowed now.

Nunmber 1968

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE noved to report HB 247 out of comittee
wi th individual recomrendati ons and the acconpanying zero fisca
not es. There being no objection, HB 247 noved from the House
Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Commttee.

CHAIR DYSON called for an at-ease at 3:45 p.m The neeting was
call ed back to order at 3:47 p.m

HB 215- OPTOVETRI STS AND PHARMACEUTI CALS

CHAI R DYSON announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 215, "An  Act relating to the wuse of
phar maceut i cal agents in the practice of optonetry; and
providing for an effective date."”

Nunber 2070

JEFF GONNASON, O D., Chair, Alaska Optonetric Association
Legislative Commttee, cane forth and stated:

Optonetry is a primary health care profession [that]
exam nes, diagnoses, and treats disorders of the human
eye. [11] uses di agnostic and t herapeutic
medi cat i ons, met hods, and procedures. Educati on
consists of a bachelor's degree, followed by a four-
year professional program of didactic and clinical
training to receive a doctorate of optonetry degree
known as an OD. Many graduates also take an
addi tional one-year residency specialty. This is
identical to the training in dentistry. The course of
instruction and pharmacol ogy and the use of nedication
are equivalent, in scope and hours, [to what is]

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- April 24, 2001



taught in nedical school, dentistry school, and
podi atry school, with many nore hours of enphasis on
treating the eye.

In 1988, after 12 years of effort testifying here,
Al aska's statutes were updated to allow optonetrists,
[who] were qualified, to use diagnostic drugs. ... W
were the 49th state out of 50 to enact that. In 1992
the prescribing of therapeutic drugs to treat eye
di seases was authorized, and Al aska was the 32nd
state. However, due to a conpronmise in that original

bill, the oral nedications were dropped, so drugs
prescribable were just |limted to topical only: eye
drops and salves. ... Currently in the United States,
all 50 states authorize optonetrists to prescribe
drugs - 37 of those states allowing oral drugs to be
prescribed, including controlled substances, and 21
states allowing sone form of injectable drugs. House
Bill 215 before you wll bring Alaska up to where
North Carolina started back in 1976, 25 years ago.

This is not new ground. One state, Cklahoma

aut hori zes optonetrists to perform | aser surgery.

Five years ago, a bill was introduced and heard that
would allow the state board to determ ne the scope of
practice of optonetry, as is the case for nurse
practitioners. This bill would have not only included
all nedications for the eye, but also advanced use of
| asers and sone mnor surgi cal procedures for
qualified optonetrists. That bill did not pass.
Three years ago, Senate Bill [SB] 78 was introduced

It was highly conpromsed, and it did not contain
any expanded scope of practice such as |asers or m nor
surgery, even though those are currently taught in the
school s. The SB 78 sinply renoved the topica
restriction on our drug allowance, allow ng optonetry
to use the necessary tools of treatnent. ... There was
no testinony opposing the bill other than a couple of
witten letters in two years of hearings. The bill
passed the House 37 to 2 last year and concurred in
the Senate 19 to O last May. The governor vetoed the

bill, citing possible inadequate board oversight of
training and testing and concern regarding eye
i nj ections.

Nunber 2230

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- April 24, 2001



DR. GONNASON conti nued, stating:

For 2001 ... this current bill is simlar to SB 78,
but with further limtations and board authority for
ensuring conpetency. It will change the scope of
boar d- endor sed optonetrists to prescri be t he
addi tional nedications beyond topical for treatnent
related only to the eye - they can't do stomach or
gout nedicine, ... unlike our nurse practitioner
friends, who can treat anything wthin their |evel
with one year less training. And this bill also has

Section 3 added, which prohibits injections into the
gl obe of the eye.

Mal practice carriers report no difference in
premuns or clains between states wth or wthout
phar maceut i cal authority. And optonetrists are
considered physicians under federal Medicare |aw
Now, the state audit conmittee reported that eye care
was inproved in Alaska by allowng optonetrists [to]
prescribe drugs, and [have] saved nobney on travel and
double wvisits. House Bill 215 wll allow Al aska
optonetrists to practice at the currently accepted
| evel of care. The rural optonmetrist often has to get
the PA (physician's assistant) or the health aid to
aut horize the needed nedication. Al aska's 90-pl us
optonetrists are located in over 18 towns and travel
to many villages, while the ophthal nologists are
| ocated nostly in Anchorage - 18 of them - with a few
in Fairbanks - 4, Juneau - 2, and the Kenai Peninsul a
- 2.

) Now we're faced with the difficulty of getting new
graduates to conme back to Alaska to practice because
we're so far behind the tinmes. And also, ironically,
Al aska Statute 08.72.240 requires that optonetrists,

"keep informed of and use current professional
t heori es [ or] practices.” C The Acadeny  of
Opht hal nol ogy argues that an ophthal nologist is nore
qualified to treat diseases of the eye. This 1is
partly true, in that they are trained in specialty,
tertiary care and surgery of the eye as a specialist,
just as a heart surgeon is specialized. But the
optonetrist is specialty-trained for primary and

secondary care and limted surgery. One of the things
we currently do is renove foreign bodies fromthe eye;
that's in our statute.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- April 24, 2001



I ncl uded in our training IS prescri bi ng
pharmaceuticals. ... The question is not who is nore
qualified, but rather should qualified optonetrists be
allowed to practice at their highest level of training
with the current standard of care? After carefully
examning the facts, we're confident that you can
trust a board-endorsed Al askan optonetrist to provide

confi dent, primary and secondary care for their
patients, and refer to the ophthal nol ogi st when needed
for their advanced specialty care. [This is] no

different [fronm] when famly doctors refer to heart or
cancer specialists.

The legislature offers full authority to MD.s to
perform anything they wish, by trusting they will not
practice above the l|level of their training and refer
to specialists. The sanme applies to dentists and
nurse practitioners in Alaska, where their scope of
practice is determned ..

TAPE 01-50, SIDE B
DR. GONNASON conti nued, stating:

.. by their own state board and the Al aska
| egislature trusting them to practice only as
qual i fied. Wy, t hen, are optonetrists SO
untrustworthy and untrainable, when we actually have
nore education in applying the sane standards to these
heal t h prof essi ons?

Number 2284

LI NDA CASSER, Optonetric Physician, Associate Dean for Academc
Programs, Pacific University College of Optonetry, testified via
tel econference in support of HB 215. She explained the
foll ow ng seven key points to the conmttee:

The doctor of optonetry degree program is a four-year
graduate |evel program It is conprised of 180 credit
hours, which equate to 4,315 contact hours of
education. Secondly, the prerequisite course of study
is rigorous and conprehensive. It is conparable to
that conpleted by prenedical and predental students.
Thirdly, preoptonetry students are required to pass
the optonetry adm ssions testing exam nation, which is

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- April 24, 2001



conparable to the MCAT [nedical college adm ssion
test] exam nation required of medical students. The
OAT [optonetry adm ssion test] exam nation is actually
adm ni stered by the Anmerican Dental Association.

Fourthly, students in the doctor of optonetry program
are thoroughly educated in the basic sciences so that
di seases and disorders of the eye are understood and
treated in their proper context. (I'ndisc.) I n
several institutions, optonetry students sit side-by-
side with medical and dental students in these basic
Sci ence courses. Fifthly, 255 classroom hours wthin
the curriculum are assigned to the area of
phar macol ogy, including the use of topical, oral, and
i ngestible nedications in the treatnent of the eye and

the study of its structure. This cited figure does
not include the additional 165 classroom hours
pertaining to the diagnosis, treatnent, and managenent
of ocular disease as well as the extensive patient
care clinical experience in whi ch t hese
phar macol ogi cal concepts are actively applied. (%%
sixth point is that studies indicate that optonetry
isn't recei vi ng conpar abl e course hour s and

pharmacology as is nmedical and dental students.
Students in the doctor of optonmetry program receive
added trai ning and education in ocul ar pharnmacol ogy.

And finally, our students begin their clinical
activity in their first year. Patient care experience
increases in conplexity and (indisc.) throughout the
program The fourth vyear is spent in full-tine
patient care activity. Two of the three senesters are
spent at off-canpus <clinical preceptorships in a
variety of health care settings. In total, our
students spend at |east 2,000 contact hours exam ning
di verse patient populations who have (indisc.) and
system c di seases. In closing, doctors of optonetry
are thoroughly prepared to provide safe and effective
eye and vision care services for the patients they
serve, including the use of system c nedication.

Nunber 2100
CHAI R DYSON renmarked that it has been represented to him that
one of the reasons optonetrists should not to be able to

di spense drugs is that if a patient is taking a second drug for
anot her condition, the optonetrist is untrained to be able to

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- April 24, 2001



determne any possible negative interactions of the two
nedi cat i ons.

DR. CASSER responded that that could not be farther from the
truth. She said [optonetric] students receive genera
phar macol ogy training, which includes a full wunderstanding and
education of the side effects fromthe interaction of drugs.

CHAI R DYSON asked Dr. Casser if what she listed as part of the
training at Pacific University College of Optonetry is
conparable to other schools in the country.

DR. CASSER answered yes. She said there are 17 schools and
col | eges throughout North  Anerica, and the training s
conparabl e at all of those institutions.

Number 2020

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON asked Dr. Casser how far back these
educational requirenents go.

DR. CASSER responded that it would be difficult for her to
answer specifically wthout taking each of the curricula and
putting them side-by-side through the varying years. She not ed
that she graduated from Indiana University in 1978 and she took
an oncol ogy course in 1975, which was the sane course offered to
the nedical students. She stated that she would venture to say
that 20 years would be a safe [estimtion].

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked what the difference is between an
optonetri st and an opht hal nol ogi st.

DR. GONNASON responded that the ophthal nologist goes to
under graduate [school], four years of nedical school, and then

takes a three-year residency, just |ike a person would for
famly practice or gynecol ogy. He explained that a three-year
resi dency IS basically on-the-j ob training. Some
opht hal nol ogi sts, he said, will go on to an advanced specialty -
a fourth year - and be a retina surgeon or a glaucom
speci al i st. Optonetry is the sane as for dentistry; it's a
four-year undergraduate degree and a four-year professional
pr ogram The basic sciences are the sane. The probl em that

comes in is that people are told that optonetrists are lunped in
with naturopaths and chiropractors, who are sone sort of
alternative [nedical providers]. He stated that they are not.
[Optonetrists] take the sane basic sciences, use the sane
medi cal and pharmacol ogy books, and study wunder the sane

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- April 24, 2001



prof essors [as ophthal nol ogists]. He added that the majority of
what he knows was taught to him by ophthal nol ogi sts. Basically,
he said, [ opt onetri st s] are generalists in eyes, and
[ opht hal nol ogi sts] are specialists in eyes.

DR. GONNASON stated t hat t he optonetrists and t he
opht hal nol ogi sts have had a turf battle for 30 years as the
education noved into a nore advanced training. Around 1968,
[optonetry] went to a full four-year program and in sone states
have been prescribing drugs for 25 years.

REPRESENTATI VE  STEVENS  asked i f an  opht hal nol ogi st has
necessarily been trained as an optonetri st.

DR. GONNASON responded that a person is required to have a MD
(medi cal doctorate) degree to take a residency in ophthal nol ogy.

Nunber 1772

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE stated that in the hub communities in rura
areas there are eye doctors. He asked if they would nore likely
be optonetrists or ophthal nol ogi st s.

DR. GONNASON replied that they are all optonetrists.

CHAIR DYSON stated that often it is the optonetrist who realizes
that the patient needs some nedication. He asked if [the
optonetrist] would have to go to a PA or [advanced nurse
practitioner] to get [the prescription].

DR. GONNASON answered that he was correct.

CHAI R DYSON asked if [PAs and advanced nurse practitioners] have
had | ess training [than an optonetrist].

DR. GONNASON answered yes, that a health aid with three weeks of
training [can prescribe nedications under federal authority wth
the Public Health Service].

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON added that a health aid can only prescribe
under certain conditions.

Nunmber 1684

BOB PALMER, Director, State Gover nment al Affairs, Aneri can
Acadeny of Ophthal nol ogy, testified via teleconference. He
st at ed:

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- April 24, 2001



Al though HB 215 is short, the policy ramfications
that it can have on [the] Al aska health policy care

system specifically regarding eye health care, 1is
very conpl ex. And due to the time constraints that
you are now facing, you may find it necessary to
conplete this review during the interim From our

perspective, HB 215 gives the optonetry profession a

bl ank check for prescribing oral drugs, wth
little supervision and pharnmaceutical training. Last
year, this type of legislation was rejected in such
states [as] Fl ori da, Georgi a, Hawai i , Mar yl and,
M ssi ssi ppi, New York, Pennsylvania, and South Dakot a,
and Washington state. ... This year, the sane
provi sions were again rejected in Washington state and
several other states.

... | think you wuld agree that ... vyou and
| egislators all across the United States are seriously
questi oni ng t he w sdom  of enacti ng addi ti onal
| egi slation that would further expand optonetric drug-

prescribing authority. The question that you really
nmust address from a policy standpoint is, "Wat is the
bill and why is it before you?" The citizens of

Al aska, to our know edge, are not calling for the
[enactnent] of this type of broad drug-prescribing
authority, only [the] optonetry profession. To our
know edge there's been no clainms or [delays] getting
appointments w th ophthal nol ogi sts when synptons of
di sease are present. And if there are such problens,
t he ophthal nol ogists would want to know and would
gladly work with you to renedy any such del ay.

This can be easily acconplished w thout the change in
the law. For exanple, right now ophthal nol ogi sts from
the Alaska State Society are examning rural health

care delivery. ... The objective is further to inprove
the quality of rural health care services at |ess cost
to Alaska's system In conclusion, we believe the
far-reaching health policy inplication may not be in
the best interest of the citizens of Al aska. House
Bill 215 does not inprove the access to health care,
does not open up new (indisc.), it does not provide
new services to the citizens of Al aska, and finally,
this bill does not cover the health care cost for
Al aska.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- April 24, 2001



CHAI R DYSON remarked that there are about 217 or 218 communities
in the state that don't have an ophthal nol ogist, and maybe a
third of them have an optonetrist. He asked M. Pal mer how he
can meke the claim that doing this wouldn't expand the care to
those villages that have an optonetrist.

MR. PALMER responded that from his information, there is a
strong telenedicine presence in Alaska. The Alaska State
Society is working on inproving it so that if there is sonething
that happens in the Bush where there is not an ophthal nol ogi st,
the clinician can imediately call an ophthal nologist to get
informati on on what needs to be done. He added that that system
seens to be working very well.

CHAIR DYSON asked M. Palner if he 1is recomending that
opht hal nol ogi sts serve as supervisors to the optonetrists in the
prescription of these drugs.

MR. PALMER stated that that would fall upon the board of
nmedi ci ne, which is the governing board for the state of Al aska.

Number 1424

CHAI R DYSON asked M. Palnmer if he knows of anything that Dr.
Casser told the commttee about the training of [optonetrists]
that is untrue.

MR. PALMER responded no.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE remarked that while telenmedicine is an
"exciting" thing, there are many villages that are still w thout
it.

Nunber 1307

CARL ROSEN, Ophthal nol ogist, testified via tel econference. He
stated that 2,000 hours of training is certainly comendabl e,
but he probably has 24,000 hours of training. He said he went
to Amherst College, obtained a graduate degree at Harvard
University, and went to nedical school at Boston University.
After that he did an internship for a year, being on call every
second and third night at Al bert Einstein College of Medicine in

New Yor k. He explained that he not only rotated through
medi ci ne, oncol ogy, neurology, and the cardiac care unit, but
al so took care of very sick patients. He added that although

the training may sound simlar, it is very different.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- April 24, 2001



DR. ROSEN stated that Dr. Ford wote a letter in support of this
bill; however, he explained that Dr. Ford is an ophthal nol ogi st
who lives in another state and cones to [Alaska] to operate. He
then co-manages with optonetrists to care for his patients. Dr.
Ford is not part of the ophthal nology conmunity in Anchorage
because he does not take calls with the other ophthal nol ogi sts.

DR. ROSEN renmarked that as far as reaching the outlying area
where there aren't ophthal nol ogists, [the ophthal nol ogists] are
working hard to allow for patient information collection, data
collection including imges and sound files, and server storage
allowi ng Internet connections so that [ophthal nol ogists] can see
that information and respond quickly. He added that he was in
Washington, D.C., and nmet with (U S.) Senator Stevens' aid and
the Native group at the Alaska Native Hospital, and they are
trying to develop these systens to forge ahead and create a
wor ki ng, functional telenedicine system

Number 1215

CHAIR DYSON stated that [HB 215] even further restricts the
range of drugs and the nethod of delivering them He asked Dr.
Rosen if that is his understanding.

DR. ROSEN answered no. He said that it is wunder the
jurisdiction of the optonetric board, which is not the nedica
board. He offered his opinion that petitioning for the granting
of individuals' rights, skills, and talents that aren’'t truly
earned coul d be representative of bad judgnent.

CHAIR DYSON stated that it doesn't seemto himthat optonetrists
are doi ng nearly as pr of ound a nmedi cal service as
opht hal nol ogi sts are. He asked Dr. Rosen to respond to the fact
that optonetrists in the nore rural areas have to go to a PA or
an advanced nurse practitioner who have the authority to nmake
prescriptions, while the optonetrists can't.

DR. ROSEN responded that he has not heard of a problem with a
patient in that situation. He said the tel ephone is being used
and the plan is to extend tel enedicine.

Nunber 0911
M CHAEL LEAVITT, WManager, State CGovernnental Affairs, Anmerican
Acadeny of Ophthal nology, testified via teleconference. He

stated that he read in an optonmetry trade nagazine that on
average optonmetrists prescribe one drug script per week, while

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -21- April 24, 2001



opht hal nol ogi sts prescribe 61 per week. From a public policy
perspective, that explains three things. First, this bill is
not going to materially inprove the delivery of better eye care
i n Al aska. Second, optonetrists cannot get the experience they
need to safely prescribe system c drugs safely and
appropriately. To put this in perspective, he stated that
during a hospital internship a nedical doctor personally wites
30, 000 prescriptions. Some of these people being treating may
be taking 10 or 15 other drugs concurrently. This is where the
doctor learns the fundanental drug interactions and the
i nterplay of diseases.

MR. LEAVITT stated that during a three-year residency for
opht hal nol ogy, the ophthal nologists will wite another 30,000
prescriptions in learning the intricacy of ocular disease. He
asked, "Were is the optonetrist going to get that experience?
By whom is the optonetrist going to be taught? And who's going
to supervise their training?" Third, he said the statistic that
he cited [earlier] has led himto the conclusion that [HB 215]
is really for a few optonetrists with the best of intentions who
want to dabble in the treatnent of conplex eye disease.
However, this is unfair to the citizens of Al aska. Last year
Public Opinions Strategy, a public relations firm conducted a
survey of 400 people that showed 50 percent of the public
believes that optonetrists went to nedical school. However,
once the public was given specific know edge of the fact that
opht hal nol ogi sts went to nedical school and optonetrists did
not , 84 percent said it was inportant to go to an
opht hal nol ogist for the treatnent of an eye infection wth
medi cati on, and 96 percent thought it was inportant to go to an
opht hal nol ogi st for emergency care for severe eye pain or vision
| oss.

MR. LEAVITT concluded by saying no ophthal nologist is going to
go out of business because of this bill, but diseases and
degeneration of the visual system [require a person wth]j
medi cal training.

Nunber 0704

DR. GONNASON, in response, stated:
| send Dr. Rosen all of ny orbital and |lid surgeries,
because | certainly don't do orbital |id surgery.
As far as taking [calls], we've offered to help wth

the [calls] in Anchorage, but we're optonetrists [and]
they don't want to let us take the call, even though

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -22- April 24, 2001



what happens s we operate at the primary and
secondary |evel; therefore, if there's sonething that
needs opht hal nol ogi cal care, [the patient is] flow to
Anchorage from Bethel and Nonme and Kotzebue; [he or
she is] anbulanced to the hospital for that specialty
care. But for eyelid infections, we handle them just
fine. [Wth] 90 percent of the emergency room things
comng in - you got sonmething in your eye or you got a
scratch on your eye - that's what's going on. ... W
could easily take the call, and the right instrunents
are right there.

O telenmedicine, that's great, but you need the
m croscope to be there. ... No |aws have been repeal ed
in the 30 years that these have been going on. Al l
those states [M. Palner] cites as being rejected,
that just sinply neans the bill didn't nove through
the commttees and pass. ... The locations of the
opht hal nol ogi sts, like | say, they're in Anchorage,
[a] couple [are] in Fairbanks, Juneau, and the Kena
Peninsul a; they aren’t out there and avail able. The
optonetrist is the one on call in Nonme, the one called
at two in the norning. If they can't handle it, [the
patient is] shipped to town.

There's been two studies done [in] California and
Kansas [that] |ooked at the effectivity of treatnent
and the cost-effectiveness wth ophthal nol ogists,
optonetrists, and nurse practitioners, and they found
that ... the public was indeed safe and well treated.
| wite one to six prescriptions a day in ny office,
dependi ng on what cones in. | take a thorough nedica
history. | know if they are diabetic, whether they're
controlled, uncontrolled, and what they're on and all
their nedicines, and | treat at ny confort |evel.

Nunmber 0518

CHAI R DYSON asked what Ievel of prescription Dr. Gonnason is
all owed to do under existing | aw.

DR. GONNASON responded that since 1992 he has been able to
prescribe topical [drugs] such as eye drops or ointnents.

CHAI R DYSON stated that [optonetrists] are now trying to expand
that to oral [drugs]. He asked if there are any limts [in HB

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -23- April 24, 2001



215] on the oral prescription [optonetrists] wll be able to
gi ve.

DR. GONNASON answered, yes, that this bill will not allow for
schedul e one and two narcotics. Schedul e one includes the npst
dangerous and abused drugs such as heroine and norphine.

Schedul e two includes narcotic painkillers. He stated that he
woul d rather that schedule one only be excluded, because the
nurse practitioners, in their regulations, are authorized to

prescri be schedul es one through five.

CHAIR DYSON asked Dr. Gonnason how many tinmes a day in his
practice he has to get another nedical professional to wite a
prescription for him

Number 0376
DR. GONNASON responded, probably twi ce a week.

CHAI R DYSON asked Dr. Gonnason what he thinks it is |ike for the
optonetrists in the villages that are not on the road system

DR. GONNASON replied that they are using oral nedications quite
a bit. He added that [the ophthal nol ogists'] argument could be
said for dentists, and asked, "Wy don't they suddenly slap the
dentists wth restrictions or supervision?" He stated that he
t hi nks he has enough training and education that he doesn't need
supervision with these nedications.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if there are instances of abuse in
states where optonetrists are given this |atitude. He asked if
this is sonmething that has caused the repeal of laws in any
st at es.

DR. GONNASON responded that no | aw has ever been repeal ed; there
has only been expansion and anplification. He said there have
been no problems in the 25 years since optonetrists first
started prescribing drugs. He added that Tennessee has had the
exact sane law as this bill for nine years, and there hasn't
been one conplaint to the state board of msuse of drugs by
optonetrists.

Nunber 0128
DR. CASSER remarked that in response to M. Palnmer, who

referenced the blank check for prescribing authority, HB 215
very clearly states that these drugs would be used to treat the

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 24- April 24, 2001



eye and its appendages that are very specific and appropriately
limting for optonetry. In response to M. Palnmer's coment
about little traini ng, she st at ed t hat optonetrists'
pharmacology training is conparable to other professions that
are using oral and system c nedications. She said she believes
it is appropriate for the optonetry board to be the overseeing
body because optonetry is an independent profession and shoul d
be regulated by the rules of the state board. In response to
Dr. Rosen's comments regarding 2,000 hours of training as being
regrettable, she said that the 2,000-hour figure she used
referred only to the clinical portion of the program The total
program is in excess of 4,300, which does not include the
under gr aduat e wor K. She remarked that M. Leavitt asked who
teaches [the optonetry students], and she answered that the
system c di sease course series [at Pacific University] is taught
by a physician who is a specialist in Portland. It is also
instructed by an individual who is a pharmacist, optonetrist,
and in a PA program

TAPE 01-51, SIDE A
Number 0043

MR. PALMER remarked that he does not have any know edge of the
Al aska Medical Board working on any type of |anguage or

conprom sed |anguage dealing with this bill. Regardi ng the
information concerning the patients, he stated that that
information is very anecdotal. He said the state of Florida is
considering a bill dealing with comanagenent between the two

prof essions. Energency physicians have testified in the Florida
| egislature that there ends up being a "dunping" of patients
fromoptonetry into the enmergency room

MR. LEAVITT stated that concerning one of the bill's focuses, on
controlled substances, a professor of ophthal nology whom he
knows tells her first-year residents, "If you have got to

prescribe a controlled substance, you probably mssed the
di agnosi s. "

Number 0210

CHAI R DYSON called for an at-ease at 4:47 p.m The neeting was
call ed back to order at 4:50 p. m

CHAIR DYSON declared that Dr. Gonnason is his persona
optonetrist.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -25- April 24, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE CISSNA remarked that Dr. Gonnason is a
constituent of hers. She said she helped him work on this bil
| ast year, and he ran against her.

CHAIR DYSON stated that it can be argued that both he and
Representative Cissna have a conflict of interest, and that this
can be viewed in terns of its ethics. He said he is going to
rule, however, that both he and Representative C ssna have to
vot e.

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA renarked that she did work on the bill

| ast year and voted for it. She then discovered that the piece
that was mssing was that the nmedical board had not weighed in.
When they weighed in with the governor, it was vetoed. She

stated that she did call the [nedical board] this year on the
basis of last year's rejection, and they said they wanted to
work with the optonetrists in perfecting this bill so it would
actually neet everyone's needs. She added that her
understanding is that the governor's office has the sane
concern.

CHAI R DYSON stated that Representative G ssna has told him that
the State Medical Board had witten to the Board of Optonetry to
di scuss this in the fall.

Nunber 0403
REPRESENTATI VE JOULE noved to report HB 215 out of comittee
with individual recommendations and the acconpanying zero fisca

not e.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL obj ect ed.

Number 0439

A roll call vote was taken. Representati ves Stevens, Joul e,
Kohri ng, and Dyson voted in favor of noving the bill.
Representatives WIson, G ssna, and Coghill voted against it.

Therefore, HB 215 noved from the House Health, Education and
Soci al Services Standing Conmttee by a vote of 4-3.

HB 197- HEALTH CARE SERVI CES DI RECTI VES

CHAI R DYSON announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 197, "An Act relating to directives for personal
health care services and for nedical treatnent."”

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 26- April 24, 2001



MELANI E LESH, Staff to Representative Bill Hudson, Al aska State
Legi slature, cane forth on behalf of the sponsor of HB 197 and
stated that reference has been nade in the bill on page 2,
Section 2 [of the proposes conmttee substitute (CS) for HB 197,
22-LS0712\C, Bannister, 4/12/01], that the Five Wshes form
containing the health care directives is nore or |ess sanctioned
by the state. It states, "a person may use a form that is
substantially simlar to the Five Wshes form for making
directives [related to the person's health care and death,]
i ncl udi ng designating another person to act as an attorney-in-
fact or other agent".

Number 0628

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE made a notion to adopt the proposed CS for
HB 197, 22-LS0712\C, Bannister, 4/12/01, as a work draft. There
bei ng no objection, Version C was before the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON stated that she wasn't present during [the
first hearing of the bill], and asked for an expl anati on.

CHAI R DYSON explained that a group of people who have been in
hospice care and deal with people who are dying have cone up
with the Five Wshes of what people can indicate what they woul d
| i ke to have done as they are dying.

Number 0743

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS noved to report [CSJHB 197 out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
zero fiscal note. [H s notion was not addressed.]

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL stated that he thinks referencing the
form and having a list of definitions is good. He asked, if
everything [in the bill] is perm ssive and nothing is nandated,
whether this is going to be sufficient.

M5S. LESH responded that the other states that have inplenented
this also have a nore permssive statutory structure that
enables this to be something a citizen can take advantage of,
but it's not a nmandatory form People in the legal field [in
Al aska] have weighed in on this and said that they do wills and
trusts for businesses, but would like this formto be available
for people who can't hire attorneys.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL stated that this is a contractua
framework that would already be legitimate if the [legislature

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -27- April 24, 2001



didn't pass this bill]. He said he is trying to understand that
| ogi c.

M5. LESH stated that it 1is her wunderstanding, through the
information received from Aging Wth Dignity, that Al aska's |aws
do conflict and don't allow this. [Alaska] is one of the only
states that has statutory inhibitions to allowng this formto
be used legally by the average person who wants to find it
hi nsel f or hersel f.

Number 0920

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA noved to report [CSJHB 197 out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
zero fiscal note.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON stated that [the hospital she works in]
al ready has advanced directives. She asked if nost hospitals
have t hem

MS. LESH responded that the advanced directives [in hospitals]

are living-will advanced directives that don't go to the extent
of the Five Wshes. This expands extensively the options for
terminally ill individuals.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL remarked that it has to be expressed wth
caution that many tinmes these forns can be filled out in a very
| eadi ng way.

Number 1017

CHAI R DYSON announced that there being no objection, CSHB 197
(HES) was noved from the House Health, Education and Soci al
Servi ces Standing Conm ttee.

ADJ QURNVENT

The House Health, Education and Social Services Standing
Comm ttee neeting was recessed to the call of the chair at 5:05
p. m

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 28- April 24, 2001



